CORRESPONDENCE
APR 08, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 03601-13

Shawna Senko

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2014 4:35 PM

To: 'HSchack@deanmead.com'

Cc: Crystal Card

Subject: FW: Change of address

Good afternoon, Holly,

Thank you for bringing this to our attention. We have Mr. Wharton listed in three open
dockets: Dockets 130230-SU, 130209-SU, and 130105-WS.

e The contact information for Docket 130230-SU was correct.
e We updated the street address in Docket 130209-SU.
e We updated all of Mr. Wharton’s contact information in Docket 130105-WS.

We made those revisions per the request below. Let us know if you have any questions or concerns.

Dorothy Menasco

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Holly Schack [mailto:HSchack@deanmead.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2014 2:07 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Change of address

How do | go about making a change of address for John Wharton? Apparently you have him listed with Dean Mead,
which is correct, but you have his old address on Blairstone.
Feel free to contact me directly 850-270-5521. Thank you.

Holly Schack
D E A N Office Manager
m HSchack@deanmead.com

Dean Mead

215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 815
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
850-999-4100 - Fax 850-577-0095
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www.deanmead.com

Orlando | Fort Pierce | Gainesville | Tallahassee | Viera/Melbourne

PRIVILEGED INFORMATION DISCLAIMER: This email is intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is
privileged, confidential or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this email is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent
responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please delete this email, destroy any hard copies thereof, and notify us immediately by
telephone. Thank you.

REGULATORY DISCLAIMER: As required by United States Treasury Regulations, please be aware that this communication is not intended or written by the
sender to be used, and it cannot be used, by any recipient for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties that may be imposed on the recipient under United States
Federal Tax Laws, or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any plan or arrangement addressed herein.

Think Green! Please consider our environment before printing this e-mail.
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Dorothy Menasco

== = == =
From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Friday, August 09, 2013 5:37 PM
To: 'Davis, Phyllis’
Cc: Matilda Sanders; Reilly, Steve
Subject: RE: Interested Party Request
Ms. Davis:

Per your request, we have added OPC/Kelly and Reilly as interested persons in the dockets listed
below.

For future reference, and to ensure that your information is handled efficiently and accurately, please
direct comments, requests for information, and changes to contact information, to
clerk@psc.state.fl.us.

Give our office a call if you have any questions. This e-mail will be placed in Parties Correspondence
in each docket for historical purposes.

Dorothy Menasco

Office of Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

Please note: Flonda has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure

From: Davis, Phyllis [mailto:DAVIS.PHYLLIS@leg.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 1:27 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Matilda Sanders; Reilly, Steve

Subject: Interested Party Request

oD (Csckass
Good morning: = O

[ would like to request that the Office of Public Counsel, attention: J.R. Kelly, Public Counsel and Stephen C.
Reilly, Associate Public Counsel, be listed as an interested party in the following dockets:

130194-WS / 130180-WS ¢/
130178-SU ./ 130176-WS 1/
130175-WS 130174-WU /
130173-WU ¢/ 130172-WS /
130171-WS / 130155-WU
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130153-WS ./ 130149-WU ¢
130128-WS ¢/ 130105-WS /
130065-SU ~ 130055-WS
130025-WU ./ 130010-WS o/
120317-WS / 120285-SU ;-

Please email all automatic notification of informal meeting notices, FAW notices, all recommendations, and
final orders issued by the Commission to kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us.

If you have additional questions please contact me at 488-9330.
Thanks.

Phyllis W. Philip-Guide

Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 W. Madison Street, Rm. 812
Tallahassee, FLL 32399-1400
850-488-9330



APPENDED
JUN 26, 2013 - 4:19 P.M.
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> > - -
JPublic Serfrice Commission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: June 29, 2013
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Caroline Klancke, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

RE: Docket No. 130105-WS - Application for certificates to provide water and
wastewater service in Hendry and Collier Counties, by Consolidated Services of
Hendry & Collier, LLC.

Please place the attached document in the correspondence side of the above-referenced
docket file. Thank you.
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SUN DSTROM' 2548 BLAIRSTONE PINES DRIVE
) TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301

FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, 1ip

Attorneys | Counselors PHONE (850) 877-6555

FAX (850) 656-4029

www,sfflaw.com

June 26,2013

Caroline Klancke, Esquire

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 130105-WS - Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater
service in Hendry and Collier Counties, by Consolidated Services of Hendry & Collier, LLC.

Dear Caroline,

As we discussed, staff’s letter of June 6, 2013 requests a response on or before July 8,
2013. I am in trial in Fort Myers July 9 — 12 and out of my office the following week. I
respectfully request an extension of time within which to respond to staff’s June 6 letter until and
including July 30, 2013. Thank you in advance for your consideration of this request.

Sincerely,

JOHN L. WHARTON
For the Firm

JLW/brf

TALLAHASSEE . LAKE MARY . BOCA RATON





